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Ms. Zigmond: I think you've covered it.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, for public testimony, I'm going to assume the four people that are on here
plus others, you each have three minutes. We'll start with Ron.
Mr. Ron McOmber: Good evening. Ron McOmber. Lana'i resident and a member of
LWAC. After reading this letter this evening which I just received.
Ms. Kaye: Could you identify the letter Ron, please?
Mr. McOmber: Huh?
Ms. Kaye: Could you identify which letter your referring to?
Mr. McOnnber: The letter that I've got is the letter from Castle & Cooke dated July 10 th in
reference to what LWAC's position is or is not, and what the water working group can do
or can not do. My understanding, when we started LWAC, it was water use and
development for the whole island. Part of the project was and still is looking at water use
coming up. And we've asked Castle & Cooke, and they've been at the table. This is not
an ad hoc committee folks. Castle & Cooke sits at the table with us. So it isn't like we're
out with an ad hoc committee somewhere, hiding in the bushes. They're at the table. But
we have a hard time getting these people to come to the table. Point of interest that we
have to have a point, they don't show up. They make excuses that they missed the date,
they don't have time, they're off island. This is ridiculous, but to read it, this is a slap in the
face. This letter that you have in front of you, it says we don't have the authority. We didn't
say we had an authority, but we have the right, on this island, to look at water use and
development plan. We're not here making the rules. We just want to be informed. If we
were not informed, they can run this under, right through all of us, and we would never
know what was going on. We're an avenue. And this is true. We're waiting for the Water
Use and Development Plan to get done, and then we will have a force even tighter than
what we already have, so it's going to happen. We're working on it. I think we have a
meeting at the end of the month, and we're going to start finalizing this thing because it's
getting really hot right now. But my concern, like your Chair said, we've been chasing this
for a long time. This particular item at Miki Basin should have already been subdivided.
Some of them should have been sold in fee because they're using 13 acres of it. They only
should be using 10 acres of it, and the others should be in fee. You saw it today down
there, they ain't close to that yet. And the part that they want the other six acres, it looks
li ke it's going to be hell for somebody to develop it. And they're not going to tell us what
kind of water, and how the water is supplied until that is permitted and moves forward.
That's insane. We need to know this in the Water Use and Development Plan. That's why
it' s called Water Use and Development Plan. So, I'm insulted by this. I really am. This is
just a slap in the face to the people that have been working on this, what, 15 -18 years on

Lana' i Planning Commission
Minutes — July 15, 2009
Page 27
some of this stuff. And every time we have new water directors and we have new people
coming in. This is insane. There's only one person in this room that knows everything
other than what we know and that's Ralph (Masuda.) All the rest of them are new people
here. And poor Ralph is going to have to answer for all this. But anyway, I hope I didn't
get Ralph into trouble. He's a friend of Ron's. But we've known each other for a long time.
We've been on a lot of bumpy roads. But this is insane folks — sorry — but thank you for
your indulgence and that your Chair for doing a very sharp work. Listen to what she's
saying. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: Ron, hold it a second. Commissioners, any questions for Ron? Okay, next on
the list is Archie Nahigian.
Mr. Archie Nahigian: Thank you Madame Chair. Basically you all have an impossible task.
You're being asked to make a decision without being given the information upon which that
decision should be based. The Chair actually has shortened my presentation substantially
because I would concur with all the requests that you've made. There are two others that
I would —. Well before getting to that, let me just say that I think the result — and I'm not for
or against— I'm for the process_ I think if you have integrity in your process, you will get the
proper result. I haven't been at either of the prior meetings. I have reviewed minutes of
the January and March meetings, and I was able to participate on the site visit today, and
I would have two additions to the Chair's comments. One, I think, in the January meeting,
there was a mention about urgency to approve the application. I think that's a false
urgency. Since 2000, Castle & Cooke, or the applicant, has had 13.9 acres to proceed on
in terms of developing and selling. That has not happened. And my feelings should be
those plans should be clarified before an additional six acres are provided.
At the site visit today, it was clear to me that it appears as though more room is needed,
which suggests also that more than half of the 13.9 acres are being used now. Also, from
the site visit, the 6.1 acres that are in the community plan are not the best 6.1 acres. It's
not level. It's going to require a substantial expenditure to grade or that land is going to be
given as part of the 10 acres that's going to be used for the public. Also, it was said that
if they didn't use that land, it would be about an acre to acre-and-a-half, if I understood
correctly — if that is true — then the applicant would not have the 10 acres that they say they
need to develop the project. It's hard for me to understand. Zoning gives a benefit. It
confers an economic benefit to an applicant beyond which they expected when they
purchased the land. To give an economic benefit normally the County or the zoning entity
gets something back in return. In 2000, the applicant was given this benefit, has had the
benefit, and has not given back in return what they expected and agreed to do. So my
suggestion would be that before any additional zoning are provided, that the 13.9 that's
already been promised, the commitments are done on that, the conditional zoning of 2000
is honored and that the community plan be put in place in 2010. Thank you. (Changed
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Ms. Kaye: Thank you. Commissioners any questions for Mr. Nahigian?
Mr. Reilly: Thank you Commissioners, Madame Chair. Pat Reilly. 468 Ahakea Street. I
would concur with the general sentiments, specific sentiments, of the Chair. The Planning
Commission actually is required to do due diligence to ensure that the Community Plan is
enforced and implemented. And if you don't get the information you need to feel like due
diligence has been satisfactorily met, you don't approve it. Now who's to say who gets
what, and when they can give you things and when they can't give you things. But I would
say unless the Planning Commission feels that its received the information, where it can
make a solid decision, then it cannot approve the permit. If you think you've gotten it,
through letters or some other way, then you have to make a judgement. But I would concur
with the Chair. I'm not sure the exact language when the public hearing is — I guess
perhaps you have to say public hearing is recessed and you continue that because as far
it's on — my understand was as long as something is on an agenda, the public hearing
continues, so I'm not too sure.
My greatest concern had to do with water. And although it's not related, I always see the
community plan as a functional plan. In other words, you move something here, it changes
something up here. You just don't pick out single elements and say well if we do something
here and it doesn't affect everything else. Obviously this will affect as a result of this
change in land classification. Things moved to that area, that opens up other areas in the
City which will functionally affect the community plan. So the community plan is a living
thing. You do one thing, it affects other things. One example that they have placed is, well,
okay, they're going to move the laundry shop down to that area. That opens up an area
there. My greatest concern and I see your part, there's a letter about the Senior Center.
Now what would that have to do with an approval of land classification there? Because it's
functional. If you approve that, something moves down there, that opens up an area where
the Senior Center is going to be moved or whether that building can be demolished and
rebuilt. Because as we know that $1.5 from the County will lapse December 31'. So I
support the Chair's statement, and if you think you've got what you've got, fine. If you
don't, and you have to move it on, then I would concur with the Chair. Thank you very
much.
Ms. Kaye: Commissioners, questions for Pat? Okay, John Ornellas is next.
Mr. Ornellas: Thank you. Madame Chair, you're right on. John Omellas. 405 Lama Street.
Yeah, you hit it right on the button there. You know, personally, I don't care if they get their
six acres. But I would definitely hold that over their head when it comes to our new Senior
Center. You want your six acres, give us our new Senior Center. It may be talking apples
and oranges, but, you know, when it comes down to planning, give us our Senior Center.
They know we need it. They know we want it. And the only people we're actually hurting
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is our kupunas, so that would be the only thing. The only question I would have about
giving them the six acres is definitely the water issue. They have to do that first before they
get the six. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: John, hold on just a second. Commissioners, questions for John? I have a
question for you. Are you suggesting that we add, as a condition — typically when
something is forwarded to the County Council for consideration, we attach conditions, the
Planning Department suggested some, and I'm sure Commissioners, and I know I have
some — are you suggesting we add a condition that the Senior Center —?
Mr. Ornellas: Definitely. Yeah. We've got to get something. I mean, 1 just read some
minutes that Castle & Cooke had a meeting and one of the items on that was trust. You
want us to trust you, then start helping out this community more. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: Thank you John. If I could just clarify, and Mr. Hopper, Corporation Counsel, will
check me on this. My understanding the difference between public hearing is you open it,
you close it. Public hearing was closed. We had two public hearings on this — January and
March — and tonight is testimony because it's an agenda item.
Mr. Michael Hopper: Provided that public hearings in those cases were both closed, then
you're fine. I mean, you wouldn't have to say it's closed. It is public testimony only
because it's on your agenda. You know, every agenda item you have to give testimony.
Public hearing just means it's in the newspaper. It's really the only difference. And there
are things you have to do to continue a public hearing versus a regular public testimony.
But if you closed the public hearings in this case, then you have no other obligation other
than to take this testimony today.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, well, thank you for clarifying that. I guess in this case it really doesn't
make any difference because we have to do something tonight anyways or we run the risk
of not being able to send over our comments. So, is there any other public testimony? I
see Butch's hand up.
Mr. Reynold "Butch" Gima: Good evening. My name is Butch Gima. I'm a member of the
Lanal Water Advisory Committee. I have two points. One in response to the comments
made in the letter about LWAC. Just some history and you can have both Clay and Ralph
verify this. On our agenda, we have a standing agenda item, one of them is any pending
applications or projects by the company that involves water. Typically the company would
come to the committee and inform us so we can start talking about it in preparation for a
Planning Commission meeting. In terms of whether we have the expertise and experience,
I don't know who authored the letter, but my feeling is they are both —there's no foundation
for that position and the author of the letter seems very uninformed about the Lana`i Water
Advisory Committee and what we've been doing for the last ump-teen years. I would agree
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that there is no statutory mandate for the Lana' i Water Advisory Committee to review any
application or projects that will be coming before the Planning Commission. However,
since we've been meeting for years, on a monthly basis, there is this working relationship
amongst the committee members, and we've all agreed that it's in the best interest for the
community to have the discussions ahead of time. So not only can we be informed about
it, but we may bring up some issues that the company may have overlooked. And that has
happened on a number of occasions. Now this process has worked. I'll give you an
example. When the company wanted to put in the second swimming pool down in Manele,
they did bring it to the Water Advisory Committee. We talked it over, and we worked things
out, and it went sailing through, I believe, before the Planning Commission. So the process
works. I mean, the idea is not to add another layer of bureaucracy, but because we have
a cross representation on the committee, I think it's beneficial to discuss this. So that was
my first point.
My second point is there's no ambiguity in terms of what was decided back in March. They
agreed to something and they didn't follow through. I mean, it's real clear. You, as
Commissioners, have a responsibility to the community that if they don't follow through, too
bad. For you to agree when they change the rules mid stream is unfair to you, and it's
unfair to the community. You in your own personal dealings, when someone agrees to
something, somewhat like a contract, you expect them to follow through. There's that
expectation. They're on the record saying that they're going to do it, and now they're not.
It seems pretty clear what your decision has to be. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: Thank you Butch. Commissioners, any questions for Butch? Okay, that's all on
our list. Is there anyone else that would like to speak to this agenda item?
Mr. Gary Yokoyama: Gary Yokoyama. Vice-President, Castle & Cooke Resorts. I've been
attending all of the meetings relative to this application and I think that the testimony and
the nice speech that you heard from your Chair is - I have to question whether those
voices are really looking at the merits of our application or is simply here to stop Castle &
Cooke from development. I tend to think it's the latter. I tend to think that a lot of the
questions that are raised are simply raised to confuse, muddle what these actual issues
are. If our application was not complete, then you would have heard that from the County
agencies, the County authorities, the Director. You would've heard that from them. But
they've indicated that our application is complete. We have followed the process. This
particular zoning application is merely to implement what's already in the Lana'i Community
Plan. It's not something new. We're not trying to change the rules in the middle of the
game. It's simply implementing what this community has already decided it wants to have.
- a 20-acres heavy industrial area outside of the City. Do you think the community - does
this community want to have heavy industrial, a fleet maintenance yard in the heart of
Lana' i City next to residences forever? If that's what you want, then, well, so be it. I mean,
maybe that should be what you decide.
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But I think that we've followed the rules, the 120-day limitation is in the Lanal Planning
Commissions rules, themselves, and not only in the ordinance. So for all of a sudden, for
the Commission to say, hey, we didn't know, you guys didn't tell us. It's in your rules. You
should know. We're not trying to pull a fast one on you. So, I speak to you as
Commissioners — I mean you've been appointed to be fair and impartial, look at things and
assess things based on their merits, not necessarily on rhetoric or hearsay or accusations
or back stabbing or character assassination. I mean, we've done everything in our power
to make sure that you have all the information you need to make this decision. It's not a
big decision. It's not going to impact — it's not going to change the way of life. It's going
to allow the company — maybe not tomorrow, maybe not next year to provide and move
the heavy industrial area outside of Lana . ' City, but it will provide that opportunity to do so
in the future as the need and as the economy justifies. So I would urge the Commission
to kind of vote your conscience. I mean, you want the community to move forward, or do
you want to have we've heard there's commercial activities going on in residential areas.
Why? Because there's no commercially zoned properties. And you'll continue to have that
problem because people have to make a living. And this small zoning issue, I think, helps
in that regard. It provides more heavy industrial area. I think, it's for the advancement of
the community. I really do.
Ms. Kaye: Gary, I'm sorry, there might be a question or two for you so don't run away.
Commissioners, questions?
Ms. Zigmond: I do. Muddling the issue and rhetoric and hearsay — sounding like we don't
want this project to go through. I think it's been said over and over again that we all agree
with the concept. Not only is it in the community plan, but we all know that we need this.
However, it has been said over and over again that none of these businesses that are in
town have been approached or have expressed an interest. And so I don't see how that's
hearsay because it has been said over and over by the applicant and the consultant. And
also —
Mr. Yokoyama: Is that a question?
Ms. Zigmond: Yeah. How can you say that then?
Mr. Yokoyama: How can I say that's hearsay and there's rhetoric and that's there's
muddling the issues?
Ms. Zigmond: Specifically to that.
Ms. Kaye: Let's tone this down. If you have a specific question for Mr. Yokoyama, then —
but we're not going to get into beefing about definitions of hearsay. You've made your
point, so go ahead.
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Ms. Zigmond: Okay. I just wanted to know how we were muddling the issue when we were
asking for information specifically regarding water, and specifically regarding the fact that
nobody has — there has been no interest and that the original 2000 agreement, nothing has
been done with that. That's my question.
Mr. Yokoyama: What 2000 agreement?
Ms. Zigmond: It was the first condition on the changes — the conditional zoning in 2000 —
it was 50% of that was suppose to be offered in fee simple.
Mr. Yokoyama: Okay. Let me address your question about muddling the issues. An
example, the issue of the 15 acres industrial parcel that Castle & Cooke was to have
dedicated to the State has come up. It came up at this meeting tonight. That has nothing
to do. May I answer the question?
Ms. Kaye: No. I'm sorry. You may not because —. You may not because this is about
information we have not received and that information was requested of the Planning
Department. It is not your responsibility to answer that question. We're drawing the line
because the information — my big beef quite honestly is with the Planning Department and
the information that we didn't get. So, no, we're not going to entertain. You can take that
up with County Council.
Mr. Yokoyama: So you're preventing me from answering a question that was asked?
Ms. Kaye: Did you asked a specific question about the —
Mr. Yokoyama: She wants an example where the issues are being muddled.
Ms. Kaye: Then you've answered the question.
Mr. Yokoyama: You didn't allow me to answer the question Madame Chair.
Ms. Zigmond: My question was specifically regarding how was asking for — we asked for
the water information — how was that muddling the issue?
Mr. Yokoyama: Because LWAC, contrary to what Mr. McOmber has testified, is an ad hoc
agency. I mean, it is an ad hoc committee. It's not even an agency or the board. It has
no legal authority to render a recommendation to this board. It can. it can do so. Nothing
prevents Mr. McOmber or Butch from coming forward and reporting to you what their
thoughts are as LWAC committee. But it is not LWAC's jurisdiction. LWAC does not have
jurisdiction to be rendering opinions and recommendations to this Commission. It does not.
And I'll challenge anybody to show me the ordinance or the law that disputes that because
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I don't think it exists.
Ms. Zigmond: I think the community plan talks about that, but I would just say that I think
we would be errant if we did not, as a Planning Commission, if we did not consider water
issues in every application.
Mr. Yokoyama: Sure. And I'm not saying not to.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Any further questions for Mr. Yokoyama?
Mr. Rabaino: So Gary on the water issue, has anything been brought to the Planning
Commission from the Castle & Cooke's stand point?
Mr. Yokoyama: I think and we've got a lot of water people here, John Stubbart and Clay,
who are more familiar with the application. But I think that the estimated water
consumption for this re-zoning has been provided to the County, the County Planning
Department and to this Commission, and the information before you.
Mr. Rabaino: Then I guess my question would be being that the County Planning
Commission board is here, with all these paper trail and whatever is typed on it, has it been
communicated to us in our packet? Are you aware or has it been summarized in this
fashion where this could be where it's fair and reasonable to say that whatever is printed
here is what we're going to read and make our own determination based on what we
received sort of speak?
Mr. Prutch: I think what you're asking is the information you got, Planning Commission's
staff reports — today, last time — whatever we've got that's concerning water has been
forward on to you. So you have what we were getting in writing.
Mr. Rabaino: Okay. So now because of the Lana'i Water Advisory Committee, the LWAC,
is trying to get information, so that way we, the Commissioners here, the nine members can
make a determination on the water usage. Just reading this paragraph four from the 1997
draft, you're telling me that the — because I'm not to familiar with the Water Board because
I only attended one time—that the 6,000 g.p.d./acre water allocation of heavy industrial use
is 120,000 g.p.d. for the 20 acre site sufficient? Is that what you're saying that you received
from Castle & Cooke?
Mr. Yokoyama: That information was provided.
Mr. Rabaino: So what else information are we searching for?
Mr. Yokoyama: Does that estimated consumption jeopardize the water supply on Lana' i?
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Answer, no.
Ms. Kaye: Did you have your question answered Gerry? I think if we read into the record
the other things that were missing. Do you have any other questions for Mr. Yokoyama?
Mr. Rabaino: No.
Ms. de Jetley: I have a question. Gary, we've been hearing a lot about water usage and
about improving the Miki Basin system, but as one of the few users in that area, do you
have a ball park figure of how much it will cost you to develop the water system there
because I show the airport, MECo, my farm, Manny down at Lana' i Waste, the landfill, the
harbor and the ranch as the primary users of water in that area. And everybody is jumping
up and down and saying you have to improve the water system. We all know that the
water system needs to be improved, but there's no way that you're going to be able to split
the cost of that water between this limited amount of people who are actually using it. So
could you just give a ball park of what is estimated? What is the estimated cost to improve
the Miki Basin system is going to be?
Mr. Yokoyama: I can't, but John Stubbart, who is here, can.
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair, may I ask John to reply to that question?
Ms. Kaye: John can testify. He has three minutes if he'd like to.
Ms. de Jetley: John?
Ms. Kaye: And the specific question is the cost.
Mr. John Stubbart: John Stubbart. Director of Utilities, Castle & Cooke. . (inaudible).
. got to get close. The cost for improvements for this project, depending on what the
engineering review will reveal at the time of zoning, I mean, subdivision, where they have
to then do all the engineering and determine what the requirements would be. There are
options for that. One is to replace the line from the bottom of the Hi'i tank where the line
comes down the hill. From that point out across the Palawai Basin to the Miki Basin area
would cost anywhere between $800 (thousand) to a $1 million. An option, and it just
depends on the line sizing requirements, an option would be to build a fire flow tank similar
to what's at the airport to handle the fire flow requirements because the current line can
handle the other domestic uses in the area. To go beyond that to the cost to improve the
rest of the lines to the Palawai Basin area including the farms and the ranchers, in those
areas, I don't have a number for that, but it would be several million dollars.
Ms. Kaye: Does that answer your question Alberta?
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Ms. de Jetley: I have another question. So is it even reasonable to expect you to do this
with no expectation of being able to get your projects through? As a user there I'm looking
at it and saying if we don't push for the Miki Basin project, I can kiss the water systems
good bye because there's no way that this company will be able to afford to do
improvements to this water line to the limited amount of users that are presently on it.
Mr. Stubbart: I can't answer that question. For me, I can't tell you what tell you that answer.
Sorry.
Ms. Kaye: Thank you John. Gerry?
Mr. Rabaino: I have a question for Clay.
Ms. Kaye: I'm sorry Gerry. Okay, we made a record based on what we did not receive in
order to make a decision. We made that record. The option is we're out of time. The
option before us is to send it to County Council. I want to assure everyone in the room that
I intend to put this entire process, what was asked for and when, in writing to the Mayor,
County Council, the Planning Department because I think the information that has been
given to us has come in untimely. I think we were informed ill-informed of the deadlines we
were facing. I think the parties sat of their rights until all of the sudden it's come up that,
oh, you're out of time. And I think that we need to figure out a way to improve information
so we don't have this situation again. We made it very clear this item should not have been
on the agenda unless we got everything we asked for. We did not get everything we asked
for. I fault the Planning Department for even having it on the agenda this evening. Having
been told we're out of time, then I think our best option is to send the record to County
Council and let them sort it out. We can still, after we make a motion or discuss a motion,
or we can wait, but we still have the option of implying conditions to this that would answer
some of the concerns that came up tonight.
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair, may I have the floor? I really feel that the Lana' i Planning
Commission has presented itself as anti-business commission. This project is badly
needed by this community. All you need to do is drive around town and see the amount
of illegal materials being stored within our community because there is no heavy industrial
section. We've already been told that this project —. If we sent it on tonight, it's still going
to be five years before it can become a reality. What we're doing is we're looking at our
community and saying where are we going to be in five years? Are we going to be
economically viable or are we going to be deader than dead? Where is our industry going?
Where are we going to go? What kind of jobs will we able to provide? Just throw this out
and just leave it the way it is and we will continue to have illegal businesses being operated
within our community. We need to move forward on this project. We need to get ourselves
going, send it to the Council. We are all volunteers. We're not elected officials. Send it
on to the Council and let them deal with it. It will come back to the community anyway for
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public hearings. But we're not elected officials and I think we should move on.
Ms. Leticia Castillo: Madame Chair?
Ms. Kaye: Yes, Letty? Excuse me. Mr. Hopper would like to have a word.
Mr. Hopper: I was just unclear Madame Chair, is the public testimony portion of the meeting
closed for this item or are there others?
Ms. Kaye: Everybody on the list is exhausted. If there's anyone else that would like to
speak? Otherwise, we will close it at this point.
Mr. Hopper: I would like to make a brief statement before deliberations begin just to clarify
the standards that you're looking under. Just to read from the County Code, 19.510.040,
for change in zoning. It says that upon closing the public hearing and upon reviewing the
report and recommendations of the Planning Director and all of the applicable information
on the application, the Commission shall prepare a report which includes, but which is not
Li mited to, the Commission's findings of fact, conclusions of law, recommendations and any
recommended condition which the Commission determines to be necessary pursuant to
the conditional zoning provisions of this chapter. To give you an idea of what the Council
will be looking at — again, you are making recommendations to the Council — the Council
has a set of criteria in the same section that it needs to look at for a zoning change. It
states the County Council may grant a change in zoning if all of the following criteria are
met. And they are listed.
Now in this situation, zoning throughout Hawaii has been considered by the Courts to be
a legislative act, which means that the Council has a very broad discretion in granting or
denying a change in zoning, or for placing conditions on a change in zoning. An applicant
— and we've advised Council before — does have the burden of proving that they meet this
criteria, which for example states, the proposed request meets the intent of the General
Plan, and the objectives and policies of the Community Plans of the County_ The proposed
request is consistent with the applicable community plan, land use map of the County and
several other things. It's the applicant's responsibility, through the application, to provide
that information to you, and then you would forward your recommendation onto Council.
The Council and you, as the Commission, can ask for more information if you so desire.
And if you've provided enough information to make a decision, you can make a decision
to either approve, deny or to approve with conditions. If you do not believe you've been
given enough information to make a decision, and that is within your discretion after your
review of the criteria here, you have the ability to deny based on lack of information, or to,
if you do believe in this situation, you haven't had enough information, you could explain
that to the Council in your report to them. But, that is something that you, as a body, have
to vote on. So it's not something the chairperson can unilaterally have done. You have to
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vote on it as a body and support that as your report and recommendations to the Council,
which again, has broad discretion in enacting a zoning change. Basically there is a
comprehensive zoning ordinance that sets forth zoning. In order to change that, the
Council can decide whether they want to or not to change that zoning depending on the
application. It has no obligation to make that change. That's within the discretion of the
Council. And it's like legislation, it's like passing a law basically and they have that
discretion.
So to make that clear to you, that's the section that we are operating under and it is within
your purview to advise the Council on how to proceed with this application. And it's, I
believe, important to create a clear record. Once you have your motion, and a second, of
what that motion is going to state. You'll be giving guidance to Joe as your staff to transmit
that to the full Council, He will be responsible for making that report to the full Council who
will then decide when to act on the - what to do, finally, based on your recommendations.
And just so you know, the Council can decide to basically go along with your
recommendation or throw out your recommendation. They don't have to listen to you.
You're only an advisory in this case. The Council does have the final decision.
Ms. Endrina: I just want to say for the record that, in what Alberta said, I am not antibusiness, and I just want to make sure that's perfectly clear. My only concern has been
water numbers that we've been going over and over and backwards and in and out. That
is the only thing that I'm concerned with, but I am not anti-business, and I do not believe
this Planning Commission is anti-business.
Ms. Castillo: Madame Chair, you know we have been going through this for several months
and it seems that we have been battling over this request with information that we, as
Planning Commissioners, requesting from the company. You know, we just have to ask
the Planning Commission Director if he has received anything or even the Council, and if
those information that we needed as a body to act on this, we would like to have that. And,
you know, maybe what we can do is wait maybe for next month. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: No Letty, unfortunately, because the issue of time limitation has been raised, we
can no longer - we have been advised not to defer or continue this item, which was
originally what we requested. if we didn't get the various things that I've listed - the two
reports from the Planning Department - and now, in fact, the applicant has refused to
honor the condition to just talk to LWAC and DWS, and make sure there was an
accommodation for heavy industrial use. We didn't want this on the agenda, so we
wouldn't inconvenience everybody to come. It's on. Now, we're out of time, so we can't
put it off anymore. And Alberta even suggested this in March that we send it to County
Council. That's all I'm suggesting tonight, that we send it to County Council. Bev? Gerry?
Mr. Rabaino: Well, let's send it to County Council because I'm not anti-business. I want to
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see this thing go forward. But let's send it to County Council and let them deal with the
necessary things that they need to. But we also can give some recommendation and I
think we should add those recommendations in in order to move things forward. And those
were said by Sally and we attach that and we let them, the County Council, to take it from
there. I think that's a better deal. Okay, we move it to the County Council, attached what
has been read earlier.
Ms. Zigmond: Madame Chair? Sorry? I was just going to say that I think our track record
shows that we have supported business. But having said that, I see our options as one
of two. That is to recommend denial to the County Council because of lack of information
that we felt we needed and then the County Council can try to get that information. Or we
could recommend to County Council to approve with certain conditions.
Ms. Castillo: I believe that is what Gerry is saying, so I don't know if we need to entertain,
as a motion, what Gerry has said. What Gerry had said — are you making that as a motion
Gerry?
Ms. Kaye: Okay. I'm confused. Gerry, your suggestion was we send it to County Council
with the original recommendation that we can't approve at this point because we don't have
enough information. Is that what you were suggesting? Would you like to try a motion to
that effect and see where —?
Mr. Rabaino: I'm not making a motion. I'm just saying, as a suggestion, let's move on and
have the Council do with these conditions that we can attach to.
Ms. Zigmond: But we need a motion to do that, and we can either do it one of two ways —
is to recommend to deny or to recommend to approve with conditions_
Mr. Rabaino: Recommend to approve with conditions attached to it.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Can I just clarify? Recommending to approve with conditions ignores the
fact that we haven't gotten the information that we requested. It goes against the last two
meetings and all the information we've asked the Planning Department for. So that's just
— I just wanted to bring that to your attention. We went there. Mr. Hopper?
Mr. Hopper: Just quickly. I think you have several options. The first was what your
Chairperson said if you believe you do not have enough information, you could forward that
on to the Council and say you don't have enough information to make a recommendation
and you could recommend conditions along with that if they do get that information and see
fit to approve. You Gould recommend approval with conditions. If you believe that these
standards have been met, you can certainly recommend approval with conditions — if you
believe these standards have been met. And you can recommend denial either because

,..
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based on the information you provided you see that these standards are not met or that you
have not been provided enough information in order to determine that these standards
have been met which requires that the applicant show, for example, there will not be an
adverse impact on a variety of issues. That's the burden that the applicant would have.
So those are the options that you would have, and almost anything else, to tell you the
truth, you do have a broad discretion in making a recommendation to Council in this
situation. As far as conditions, you can recommend approval with conditions, no conditions
and you can recommend specific conditions. Whatever you do in motion, I'd recommend
that you be very clear on your reasons for doing so, as well as, if there are any conditions,
to be very clear on which conditions you're talking about. You just can't say with
conditions. You need to specify are they the Planning Department's conditions proposed?
Are they separate conditions that you have? I mean, you need to make that clear.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, any further comments on the Commissioner's part?
Ms. de Jetley: I'd like to make a motion. I move that we forward this application to the Maui
County Council with no conditions attached.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. To clarify, you're forwarding it with no action on our part, no
recommendation on our part and no conditions?
Ms. de Jetley: Yes because the way I feel personally about this is we need to get it out from
us, back to the Council where the Planning Department staff can work directly with the
Council on getting the answers that they need. They have all of the notes. They have all
of the records of all our meetings to go through. For us to pull out one recommendation
from everything that we have will be next to impossible. It will take us the rest of this
evening. So I'm putting it back to the Planning Department that they will work with the
Council to sort through all of the meetings that have transpired, and all of the
recommendations and letters that have been flowing back and forth between Castle &
Cooke and our Commission.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, a motion is on the floor to —. Michael, do you want to add?
Mr. Hopper: I would just recommend that if there's a reason you can't make a decision, that
should be stated on the record as to why. The Council is going to want to know why. They
typically get a recommendation for approval or denial. It's happened before, that there
been no recommendation. But, it probably be stated on the record so Council knows why
they did not get a recommendation to either approve, deny or approve with conditions.
Ms. Kaye: Alberta, would you like to amend your motion?
Ms. de Jetley: I move to forward — so restate it? —! move to forward this application with
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no conditions because of the sheer volume of paper work that we have had to go through.
There's so many-. Would that be adequate? Because of the sheer volume of information
that has passed between us? So retract - revamp.
Ms. Kaye: Are you withdrawing your motion?
Mr. Hopper: Just to state to the Council why you think you can't make a recommendation.
I would say volume of paper alone is probably is not a sufficient basis. If there are
unanswered questions, if you cannot, for whatever reason evaluate the criteria fora change
in zoning, explain to Council what additional information they might need or why. The fact
that there is a lot of paper to go through, I mean, that's what Commissioners are there for.
You have to go through the paper and make a conclusion based on that. So I would not
advise that would be a sufficient comment to Council. They might remand it back to you
and ask you for more specific reasons. I would advise to - if you do say you can't make
a recommendation to explain in a bit more detail why you could not.
Ms. de Jetley: So, I just amend it to say I cannot make a recommendation because there
was no way at this point in time that we could get an answer from the applicant as to what
the fee structure is going to be. You cannot project five years out.
Mr. Rabaino: Okay, I'm going to throw this also. Help me along.
Ms. de Jetley: Okay, I'll withdraw my motion completely until we hear from the others.
Mr. Rabaino: Okay, I'm going to give it my best shot, so I'm not that good at this.
Mr. Hopper: And I'm only giving legal advice on what I feel.
Mr. Rabaino: Well for me, my manao, my feeling is send it back to the Council and the
Planning with the attached recommendations. That's the bottom line. Send it back over
there, and spell out the - am I saying this right - spell out what we need more of for a
recommendation.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. If I could try to clear this up. We asked for information from a variety of
sources. We haven't gotten it. So we've done that. That's now in the minutes. That's a
record. So County Council is going to know what we're missing. It will then be up to thenn,
at their time pace, to find it. So I think what Michael is recommending to us is that we make
a motion to send it to Council with either - with a reason why we're sending it back. And
I had started the mission of not trying to make it unilateral decision here. I don't even vote.
That for months we've been asking for stuff. We didn't get it. The one way to deal with this
now is to send it back to County Council simply telling them we can't make a decision
because we didn't get the information, and we're not comfortable moving forward at this
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time (Changed cassette tapes) and we can't keep continuing.
Mr. Hopper: And what I'm saying is that your Chair spoke about a lot of things and about
a record, but unless you adopt that as a body, that's not your group's recommendation. So
if you want to reference back to that in your motion, that's an option. If you want to state
your own reasons why you believe, on the record, that's an option. Either one has to be
adopted by a majority of your body. Meaning if that the Chairperson says something, that
doesn't get adopted by you, unless in your motion you say for the reasons stated by the
Chairperson, or for the reason stated where ever in the record, or you can basically say
because we did not get the following information, (a), (b), (c), (d), if that's your reason.
Those can be options, but just be clear to the Council what you as a body are
recommending. And if it's the same thing your chairperson said, that's your option. If it's
something different, that's your option as well.
Ms. Zigmond: Madame Chair? Gerry can we — did you make a formal motion? Because
I' d like to if you don't have one on the floor. Okay, I move that we send this to the County
Council without any recommendations due to the lack information that we had requested
as described by our Chair earlier, and let the Council get the information and do with what
they want.
Ms. Kaye: Is that an adequate motion? Would anyone like a second?
Mr. Rabaino: Is that a motion?
Mr. Kaye: Yeah. Michael, you're raising —
Mr. Hopper: I have no ability to veto, or anything, your motions. And I'm sorry, I didn't want
to intend that, but that would be — the effect of that motion would be to recommend that
Council do nothing because — or you were not able to advise them because you did not get
sufficient information because of the reason stated. It does not state any recommended
conditions. It does not state any recommended action. It simply states you didn't have the
information that you had requested. And if you believe your chairperson adequately stated
the information you were missing, it is the body's option to vote on that motion.
Ms. Zigmond: That was my intent. Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: So Bev's motion is on the floor, is there a second? Let's restate the motion.
Ms. Zigmond: Okay. I move that we make no recommendations to the County Council
because we don't have all the information that we had requested from both the Planning
Department and the applicant, period. Sorry, and with the omitted information as
summarized by the chair at the beginning of this part of the hearing. Our other option is
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to reiterate all the —
Ms. Kaye: Let's try and restate it again. Okay, am I understanding that the intent of your
motion is to — okay, that's not what I understood Michael to say to us. We have the option
to continue more discussion and impose conditions — not impose — suggest conditions that
would be considered by County Council. Our job right now is to state for the record for
County Council's understanding why we're sending it back to them. So it's not that we're
sending it back with no recommendations, we're saying we are unable. This is where we
started this an hour and a half ago, and I asked you guys if there was anything else you
wanted to add to the list of what was omitted and I got nothing back from you. So really,
it's the reason why we're sending it back is I think what Michael is asking us to supply.
Ms. Zigniond: Okay, and as iterated/enumerated by you at the beginning. No. Okay, we
have to say them specifically then? Okay.
Mr. Hopper: And if you do want conditions, then you would need to specify them in your
motion as well as part of your recommendation to Council, so that they're clear on that. Or
no conditions is fine as well.
Ms. Kaye: Well, could you — the Planning Department suggested conditions and I actually
thought we had the option to discuss additional conditions per the conversation I had with
you Michael. So, if you're saying we shouldn't make a motion until we discuss whether
there would be any conditions, then that's another situation. That's another conversation
that has to happen.
Mr. Hopper: I recommend that if you want conditions, and I'm not sure what exactly we
talked about before, but if you want condition, I think your recommendation should be made
in one motion. I mean, you can discuss the possible conditions before making the motion,
or after making the motion, but I think they should be all together. If you want to have
conditions, typically that's with a motion to approve. If there's some other reason why you
believe you couldn't make your recommendation, but you still want them to consider
conditions, I suppose in the event they decide to approve, you could have that as part of
your recommendation as well. I would have that all in one motion. I'd probably advise you
to do that. And be clear to Joe because he's going to be writing them down and getting a
sense of what they would they would be.
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair, we still have a motion on the floor? Do we still have one on
the floor? We do?
Ms. Kaye: I believe we do.
Ms. de Jetley: Because I've got — if that motion is withdrawn, I have another that might
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possibly get us through this evening, but it has to be withdrawn first.
Ms. Kaye: Well, Bev, do you want to restate your motion in a way? We haven't gotten a
second or failed to get a second on the original motion, so it's still pending.
Mr. Prutch: Okay the motion I heard, simply put, simply stated, was forward this application
to the County Council with no recommendation due to the lack of information as described
by the Chair in her record at the beginning of the public hearing. And that includes, of
course, no conditions of approval.
Mr. Rabaino: Try read that one more time, slower.
Mr. Prutch: Forward to County Council with no recommendations from the Lanai Planning
Commission due to the fact that there is a lack of information from both staff and the
applicant as described in the Chair's reading into the record at the beginning of the public
hearing.
Mr. Rabaino: Sounds good.
Ms. Kaye: It's your motion Bev because yours is the one on the floor now, and he's trying —
Mr. Hopper: If you want conditions, you could add them to that. You can add to that initial
motion if you'd like.
Ms. Zigmond: Well I think there are some conditions that — yeah — in addition to the ones
that are in the Planning Department's.
Ms. Kaye: If you're happy with your motion, we can see if we get a second and then we can
discuss where to go from there.
Ms. Zigmond: Okay, let's do that.
Ms. Kaye: There's a motion on the floor. Joe has summed it up for us. Do I have a
second?
Mr. Rabaino: If we make the motion, then we can discuss it right?
Ms. Kaye: We need a second because we can discuss it.
Mr. Rabaino: Okay, I'll second it and we'll discuss it.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Now we're into discussion. So I think, if I can just try to summarize the
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options. There's a motion on the floor stating that we send this over to County Council
without a recommendation to approve or deny because we have not received the
information that we asked for. There's a second. Now the discussion would be I think what
Michael was suggesting is if there's a concern that conditions should be addressed as well,
then we need to decide whether we're going to go through conditions now or not — send
it over without any conditions for County Council to consider.
Mr. Hopper: You can amend your motion to add conditions as part of it. That's one thing
you could do at this point should you want conditions.
Mr. Ruidas: Sally, can you go over what you stated after recess and reiterate what — when
we got back from recess?
Ms. Kaye: You want me to restate what was missing?
Mr. Ruidas: Yes.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, this is following the list that was in the Planning Department's letter of
April 6 th that sort of divvied up who was going to supply what information to us. And all of
these go back to many places in the record. Some from January, some from March. This
Commission asked for how the applicant plan to offer fee-simple lots for sale, and the
response was it was too early to tell. The applicant was requested to contact —. A request
was made that the applicant contact LWAC and DWS to come to an agreement on whether
the current infrastructure will accommodate the additional usage. This was agreed to by
the applicant's consultant at the January meeting, but the applicant is now saying that they
don't feel they have to do that. Do you want me to read through all the support for that, or
just what's missing?
Mr. Ruidas: Just highlight on what was missing.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Then there was a request for a written assessment from the Fire
Department as it pertains to fire flows and fire safety at the project's site. This was a
concern of yours, Stan, that you voiced several times. And what was in our packet, what
we've received thus far is an e-mail exchange that really didn't address the status of the
system that handles fire safety at this particular point in time. A request was made to
Planning Department to make a formal inquiry to the Land Use Commission and the DLNR
on the status of the 10 acre commercial and 15 acre light industrial parcels subject to a
1994 agreement to convey. The response to that, in our packet, from the Planning
Department was a note from a gentleman at DLNR that says these notes concern a
separate issue we had been trying to resolve with CCR. We recall in our early packet there
was a hand written note we still need to acquire lands. So we asked the Planning
Department because we wanted an objective opinion, a formal opinion, on the status of
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these parcels. We also asked for the Planning Department to confirm the status of the 10
acre commercial parcel that was subject to a 1994 agreement to convey. We've had no
mention. Nothing has come back at all except for what I've just read and nothing on the
commercial. A request was made to the Planning Department for a formal report on the
status of the 13.9 acres that was subject to conditional zoning back in 2000 and we have
heard nothing on that. So we really — really I was thinking we're in a position of being
asked to approve six acres when the original 13 might be subject to reversion for failure to
comply with conditions. We wanted a formal report on that status and it has not been
received so we can't know any more about that. And that's it.
Mr. Rabaino: Anybody else? Discussion? We're going to attach that to what was — to the
motion — forward it with this attached as a condition. Correct? Yes? No? Hello?
Ms. Zigmond: It's not a condition per se, right? It's telling them what
Mr. Rabaino: I'm just asking are we going to attach that to the motion that is already
presented?
Ms. Kaye: Well what we should do is attach the minutes because they did it detail. What
I've done now is just reviewed it for Stan's sake. I'm not sure why Stan wanted that review,
but the whole minutes would —.
Mr. Rabaino: Well I would accept the motion — to attach.
Mr. Prutch: The minutes always get forwarded to the Council as part of our Council packet.
That guarantee goes.
Mr. Hopper: The important part though is the minutes are not necessarily the justification
for everything. One person could say something and the rest can agree. So that's why in
your motion, you specifically stated that what the Chairperson's had stated previously.
And she has gone over it now, so you're clear on what that basis is going to be in the staff
report. The entire minutes might create a record, but it's not necessarily specifically what
everybody agrees to. So that's why that was put in your motion as far as what the basis
was. What you have to forward to the Council are what your recommendations are in a
form of a report. They need to be able to decipher that so they know why you're not
making a recommendation which has happened before, but it's pretty rare, so that's why
you're stating a basis for doing that. You want to add conditions to that motion in the event
that Council does get that information and decides to pass, or decides to pass it anyway
and they disagree with you on how much information they need, then you can do that as
well as part of your motion. It's not there yet. You can amend it, or you could vote for or
vote against the motion are your options.
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Mr. Rabaino: Amend it. We're going to amend to the motion. We're going to amend it to
the motion.
Mr. Hopper: The basis are already stated, I believe, in the original motion. If you want
conditions, though, conditions are not part of the motions. So if you want to discuss
conditions now, and add that to your motion, you would need to amend that motion
because conditions are not there yet.
Mr. Rabaino: So I'm going to amend the thing with conditions to it. Discussion.
Ms. Kaye: Wait. Wait. Gerry, are you suggesting that you want to amend the motion to
add conditions? Well, then we have to discuss them. You can't just say conditions. We
have to go down them one by one by one. And I'm sorry, is that—? Wait, it's Bev's motion.
There's been a second. You're offering an amendment, but the amendment, I think, is
probably not going to fly unless you mean to actually discuss conditions. Yeah? Okay.
But then we have to discuss those conditions and the motion stays open until we get there.
Michael, track me on that.
Mr. Hopper: Well, you would need to know what the conditions are. So in your motion, you
would need to state with conditions as follows, that — whatever — whatever conditions you
would want. And the conditions, by the way, on conditional zoning, it states conditions shall
be imposed if the Council finds them necessary to prevent circumstances which may be
adverse to the public health, safety, convenience and welfare. The condition shall be
reasonably conceived to mitigate the impacts emanating from the proposed land use and
shall meet the following criteria, and there's a criteria in your law here. It states, the public
shall be protected from the potentially deleterious effects of the proposed use and that the
need for public service is created by the proposed use shall be fulfilled. And I can advise
you more on that as you go through your conditions.
Ms. de Jetley: We're in discussion now. You know what I see is this motion with all of the
amendment is going to get terribly bogged down, and we should try to keep it short and
simple. So what I would like to see is a very simply worded motion, and I will have to ask
you this. What if we put forth and this is just discussion — forward the application to County
Council with no recommendation due to missing information from the Planning Department
and applicant — end. Well then it will be on them to find, go through all of our notes,
because we're going to be here the rest of the night looking for all of these conditions.
We're never going to be able to settle it. And the other question I have is, what happens,
since this is the last night available, what happens if we do nothing?
Ms. Zigmond: Alberta, I just want to point out that what Sally had read into the record, the
missing information, was not conditions. It was to make the job easier for the County
Council. We didn't even get to conditions yet. So I think it would be more prudent to list
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them as we already have instead of not listing them. It would help everybody out.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, we've been here before. We've had long nights where we've gone
through condition, one by one, to agree with them. I think what the Commission has to
decide now is if it wants to go there. Can we take a five minute break and then come back
with this motion?
Mr. Hopper: Yes you can take a break. No discussion on this issue in the break. You can
go down and look on your own. For example, the Planning Department's conditions, review
them prior to coming back, on your own, not discussing and be prepared to discuss them.
Usually conditions start with the Planning Department's recommendations. Then you can
delete or add as you see fit.
Ms. Kaye: And with the understanding that these conditions are not binding. Anything we
suggest would be arbitrarily considered — well, they have their guidelines — but the Council
is not required to accept them.
Mr. Hopper: They are not. But I'd still advise you to try to have conditions that fit the ones
that Council can adopt though. They're not final, though, you're correct.
Ms. Kaye: So, we're not there yet. We don't know if we want to do conditions, but we're
going to take a break and wake up a little bit.
(The Lana'i Planning Commission recessed at approximately 8:50 p.m. and
reconvened at approximately 8:58 p.m.)
Ms. Kaye: Okay, so we have a motion on the floor, and we have a second, and we're in
discussion. Would we like the motion restated?
Mr. Rabaino: Definitely.
Ms. Kaye: Go for it Joe.
Mr. Prutch: Okay, the motion on the floor, and seconded, is simply to forward this project
to the County Council with no recommendations and therefore no conditions of approval
due to the lack of information as described by the Chair at the beginning of the meeting.
Mr. Rabaino: So move.
Ms. Kaye: Gerry, it's been moved and seconded. Now we're discussing whether—. Think
of it as a two part question. Okay, there's a motion on the floor to send over without a
recommendation, and I'm sorry Joe, did you say — Michael suggested the reason — what
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did you say?
Mr. Prutch: The reason was the lack of information as described by the Chair.
Ms. Kaye: Thank you. And then the second part of that is do you want to consider
conditions, and in which case, we would just simply go down the list, start with Planning
Department's, make corrections or additions to them, accept them as they are, add our own
if we want to and then in the end we would have a set of conditions we've agreed to and
then we would vote on them as a total package.
Mr. Hopper: And I recommend you tell the Council also why you're recommending condition
even though you had no recommendations. It would be something to the effect that if this
information is received and they decide to approve, these could be conditions. Or if they
go for approval and disagree with your findings that you did not have enough information
which they could do and say they did have enough information, that those would be
conditions to mitigate the impacts of the development. It would be two possible options.
Or you can certainly have no conditions to them.
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair, I really would like to do away with this right now. I think that
if we can possibly call for a vote and see where we're at rather than trying to attach
conditions to it, then we would be able to move forward.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, let's see where everyone is on that. Do any of the other Commissioners
have opinions about conditions they would like to consider that the Planning Department
has recommended? And I think the way Michael put it is actually the best way to think
about it. We can't act right now, essentially, according to our motion because we don't
have the information we asked for. We're giving County Council the option to get that
information. Once they do, we either can then have conditions once that information is
provided that we think would help to mitigate, as Joe said, the impact of the development
or we lose the chance to do it.
Ms. Zigmond: Having said it that way, putting it into perspective that way, there are some
changes to some of the conditions that was offered by the Planning Department that I could
think of.
Mr. Rabaino: And what are those changes?
Ms. Zigmond: I am thinking that, on number one, 50% of the land zoned M-2 Heavy
Industrial shall be offered in fee. I'm saying that it should be sold instead offered because
in my mind there's a big difference there.
Mr. Rabaino: Is that one of the one that's you're going to add? Is that acceptable?
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Ms. Kaye: It's up to us. She's suggesting, I think — Bev — I don't let me put words in your
mouth — that you would change number one to read how?
Ms. Zigmond: That the applicant shall sell 50% of the acreage zoned M-2 Heavy Industrial
which is 20 acres total in fee simple.
Ms. Kaye: You're writing that down?
Mr. Prutch: I was just referring to the Community Plan just to make sure, and the
Community Plan does say that those 20 acres shall be sold in fee simple upon
development.
Ms. Zigrriond: Yes, I know, but the Planning Department's condition said offered, so I'm
asking it to be sold.
Mr. Prutch: I just wanted to make sure the condition, as you were stating it matched what
was in the Community Plan.
Ms. Zigmond: Okay. Is that okay?
Ms. Kaye: Okay. So I guess the procedure would be to vote on each of the suggested
conditions?
Mr. Rabaino: Yeah.
Ms. Kaye: So, there's a condition on the table. Would anyone would like to move to accept
that and if we get a second, we'll have discussion.
Mr. Rabaino: I move to accept.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Do we have a second?
Ms. Endrina: I second.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, discussion.
Mr. Rabaino: As we stated earlier in this meeting that we do have people that need various
access to preform their business.
Ms. Kaye: Okay.
Mr. Hopper: Madame Chair, just to clarify. Would we be treating the motion to accept as
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Yard access, again, we're just creating a new definition for access yard. Basically, if there's
a -- if there's a roadway on one side of your property, or on two sides, those are considered
accessways or roadways. And we set -- we established a setback of 15 feet. So how is
that different from the existing code? It means that traditionally like if you had a corner lot
in a residential subdivision, your standard setbacks are 15-foot front; 6-foot sides; I believe
6-foot rear for a single story building. Normally, you would only have 15-foot setback from
that front road. In this new definition, it would require that if you're on a corner, the two —
the two sides that front the street would have to have a setback of 15 feet. So that's one -I just wanted to point that out. And that, we feel, is going to help with sight distance.
Sometimes people build right up to it. It creates a sight issue, sometimes. But -- and that's
also being taken from another section of our code.
That pretty much summarizes changes to the code for the residential district. Any
questions at ths time?
Ms. Waros: Joe, I have a question. Now, I don't know where I saw it. But I saw something
about the wind turbines and that the setback needs to equal one foot to one foot of height.
And they're generally 30 to 50 -- well, the height restriction's 50 feet, correct?
Mr. Alueta: Correct, maximum.
Ms. Waros: So I don't know the average lot size, but is that realistic?
Mr. Alueta: It's realistic in some areas. Not everybody is gonna have the ability to do a
massive wind turbine. And I think that's — I think that's good. I think that's important that,
you know, if you have like a 3,000 square foot lot, and you only have six — you know, your
lot width is 30 feet, you know, or some 25 feet, you know, it's not really - scale-wise, and
safety issue-wise - it's not really appropriate to put a 50-foot tower in your front lawn. And
so I think that, you know, it doesn't prohibit you from doing a small wind turbine or one
that's attached to your house, you know, like built into your roof. There's some rooftop
ones. But if somebody -- we don't wanna have people plunking down a large tower in the
middle of the high density residential area. In a lower density area, we have, you know,
bigger lots, 10,000 square foot, 18,000 square foot lots that are R-3 in Kahului. And you
have some other larger lots here in -- on Molokai that could potentially do it. It's just
another option. It was never available before to anyone. We just feel that it's something
that's talked about time and time again. I think Commissioner Feeter was the biggest
advocate of a windmill when he was on the — so that's kind of where we're going with it.
Mr. Chaikin: Commissioner Sprinzel, go ahead.
Mr. Sprinzel: I seem to remember when I was on the Urban Design Review Board that
there was some width between buildings so that the fire trucks have access. You don't
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what I'm reading here.
Ms. Zigmond: But it's in the Community Plan as sold. I'm trying to make it consistent_
Mr. Rabaino: Can you clarify that?
Ms. de Jetley: Well that's what I'm asking.
Mr. Hopper: The condition would not state a price of which they would have to be sold.
Ms. de Jetley: It shall be sold in fee. So what's the difference between offered in fee and
sold in fee? I say there's no difference.
Mr. Alueta: It's a condition that we've had before. Offered means you just offer for sale.
It doesn't mean that you actually sell it. Sold in fee means you're actually going to sell it.
It means sold — sold in past tense — you sold it in fee to someone of a Lana s i resident.
Offering it means you're just offering it. We have conditions with affordable housing which
you offer for sale first to residents. It just means you're offering it. It doesn't mean you sell
it to them. And then after a certain time period, you can then sell it to some else and we've
had that with elderly housing in Kula where they offered. It's a condition that they offer it
for sale. So they offer it to sell only to people of certain age. After that time period, then
they can offer it and primarily sell it to other people at market rate. They're not offering any
special. They're just restricting this to be sold to Lanal residents. So that means, it's
restricted to Lana s i residents.
Ms. de Jetley: Where does it say that it's restricted to Lanal resident? It doesn't.
Mr. Alueta: I'm sorry. It's being sold. I'm sorry. It's an example.
Ms. de Jetley: Sold is sold. Whoever comes up with their money can buy it.
Mr. Alueta: Correct.
Mr. Rabaino: So the phrase we're looking for is to be sold, not offered. So which one we're
going to take — sold or offered?
Ms. Zigmond: If nothing else, sold will make it consistent with the Community Plan.
Ms. Castillo: Offering has a different meaning. Offering is just you just offer somebody, and
selling is you sell it with a fee. Because you're just offering — you know, when you offer
something, it's not necessarily that the recipient would like to accept that. And if you sell
it, the recipient will be giving his money in return.
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Ms. Buchanan: Okay, see, I have a problem with that. I don't want my neighbor down from
me to go ahead, and they'll be allowed under these standards, to go ahead and put up one
windmill without a variance so I cannot say -- I like looking at Diamond Head from my
house. And I no like look at your windmill now. You know? Because that's what's gonna
happen or there's a potential for that to happen. I kinda like that you gonna have to come
and get permission to put in a 50-foot antenna, MOBI PC.
Mr. Alueta: Well, you wouldn't be MOB1 PC because MOBI PC is not allowed. I mean, a
commercial antenna is not allowed. Okay? Because that's -- the reason antenna was put
in there is because we recently was -- I don't know what the word is - "threatened" -with a
lawsuit? But basically, the Federal government, if you do a ham radio operation, there was
a recent court case in which we were basically forced to grant the variance or grant this
person a large antenna because the FCC has control over it. And so we were not able to
establish zoning or any type of rules that would prohibit those types of -- that would limit
his ability to do his ham operation or whatever -- this antenna. So the Federal government
came in and basically told us. So we came in and we put that in because there was a
recent case in which we had to deal with on Maui. And again, windmill, we have added it.
We did add it to interim district, which you have. We also have added it to other districts
that we've amended or previously. So 50 feet is kinda the standard I think that we've done.
In fact, it came out of Molokai for the 50 feet. But at the same time, you know, we're kind
of doing this balancing act. We all are trying to support alternative energy sources. At the
same time, we're trying to balance the aesthetics of it because a lot of times this would be
better off in the rural and ag district. And that's why we came up with the one foot -- the
setback issue of one foot from the property line. So if you do a 50-foot antenna, you're
gonna have to be at least 50 feet away from your property line. So you're -- and that
means your lot width is gonna have to be at least about a 101, 102 feet given a diameter
of a — depending on your antenna structure. So it's not gonna be right there in your face.
It's gonna be set back away from the property lines.
Ms. Buchanan: So how long -- how many square feet would my lot be then in order to —
for me to have to put up this 50-foot?
Mr. Alueta: If you put it right in the middle, you'd have to be 100 by a 100, somewhere
around there to be -- that way you would be 50 feet from -- if it was 50 feet, that way you'd
have to be 50 feet from -- so you'd have to be at least a minimum of 100 by a 100, if I do
my calculations correctly.
Ms. Buchanan: So that's a 10,000 square foot lot?
Mr. Alueta: Is that tight?
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Ms. Kaye: Okay. Now, Commissioners, well, let's go down the Planning Department's.
The applicant shall ensure that water use for this project will not adversely affect water
resources. Water use for this project shall be consistent with the Water Use and
Development Plan for Lana`i, as approved by law. I actually had a change to that, but I'll
wait to see what some of the other Commissioners think about that condition.
Mr. Rabaino: By law, that sounds good.
Ms. Zigmond: Is the Water Plan actually a draft? Do we need to mention that? That the
Water Use and Development Plan is a draft.
Ms. Kaye: No. Well, actually that's not correct. There is an active Water Use and
Development Plan that's in effect, and what's being drafted now has not been approved.
So what's enforced is the current Water Use and Development Plan.
Mr. Rabaino: I vote yes.
Ms. Kaye: Okay wait. That's what's existing. I'm going to propose a change to it because
this is one that I'd thought about. The applicant shall ensure that water use for this project
will not adversely affect water resources by, (a), consulting with the Department of Water
Supply and the Lana' i Water Advisory Committee on projected demand and allocation, and
securing agreement from both that such projections are consistent with the Water Use and
Development Plan for Lana'i prior to location or relocation of any user or subdivision
processing. And by (b), detailing aggregate water usage by meter readings for the 20
acres of heavy industrial land on the monthly periodic water report. Now if I can just explain
my thinking on this. Again, County Council can consider this or not. But for all of the
reasons I've stated on the record and from the testimony you've heard from the people who
have worked on this advisory committee for years and years, and the fact that right now the
water usage projected is not consistent with the existing plan, this seem to me, a sensible
way to go forward so that all parties are at the table. And as Butch pointed out when the
LWAC was consulted before, it made coming to the Planning Commission much easier,
and so that's my recommendation. And I think the second part of that is simply detailing
the aggregate water usage at Miki Basin once and if this project is approved. It means that
information is there in the periodic monthly water report and then you don't have to chase
the numbers going forward.
Ms. Zigmond: I move that we approve that condition.
Ms. Endrina: I second that.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, any discussion? Okay, it's been moved and seconded. There being no
further discussion, could we have a vote? All those in favor of adding that as a condition
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say aye.
Commission Members: "Aye."
Ms. Kaye: Oppose? Okay so that motion carries unanimously.
Ms. de Jetley: Can I abstain?
Ms. Kaye: That's a yes vote. So you're going to leave your vote as a yes vote?
Ms. de Jetley: . . .(Inaudible) . .
It was moved by Commissioner Bev Zigmond, seconded by
Commissioner Darlene Endrina, then unanimously
VOTED:

to amend condition #2, as discussed.

Ms. Kathleen Aoki: Excuse me Chair. Can I say something? I just talked to our pilot, and
this meeting needs to be adjourned by 9:30 p.m., in order for him to make his flight hours
because we need to be off the ground no later than 10 p.m., so I just wanted to give you
a heads up.
Ms. Kaye: Well okay. Please tell me that you're not going to curtail this discussion based
on your travel. I mean, we've got to accommodate I think probably everybody is tired
enough that they'd like to postpone this discussion, but I think it's unconscionable to tell us
that we've got to stop now. I know that Erin's got a presentation to make.
Ms. Aoki: Well, just to address that. It's not me. It's FAA regulations. I have absolutely no
control over FAA regulations.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. So we're not even close to being finished I wouldn't think. Is there a way
to put just this part of it on the agenda for next month?
Mr. Hopper: All right, one thing you can do is approve this as a group of conditions. You
don't have to take each one, but that's up to you. Secondly, you're still past the deadline
if you do that. So the Planning Department can send up recommendations. They can send
up something without your recommendations. That's the situation. You don't have to. And
Council, if it wants to, can consider stuff that you send to them later, if you want to make
a later recommendation. But right now, you are past the ordinance deadline, and the
Commission can send that up to the Council saying they were not comments made within
the time.
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Ms. Kaye: Okay, then let's do this. We have a motion on the floor. We have a second. We
have two conditions we've agreed to. We are under protest. I'm going to call a vote on
this, and think about scheduling it to a later agenda item if we want to if we want to
communicate further to County Council on potential conditions. Is that okay?
Mr. Hopper: I've never had that happen. I can't advise you on that right now.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, let's have a vote and get this one done at least. We have two conditions
and a motion on the floor. I suppose, to make it very easy, we could also accept the
remaining Planning Department conditions as part of our recommendation. How about
that? In totality. Yeah? Okay. Yeah, could somebody amend it.
Ms. Endrina: I would like to make a motion that we amend this to include all of the
Department of Planning's recommendations.
Ms. Kaye: Plus the two we just voted on.
Ms. Endrina: Plus the two that we just voted for. Yes.
Mr. Rabaino: So move. I second.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, all in favor?
Mr. Hopper: Just to recommend also that you explain to the Council why you are
recommending conditions along with a recommendation — that you can't make a
recommendation as we've discussed before.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, I thought we did that. We are — catch me guys —
Mr. Hopper: I think I mentioned a couple of reasons that you could, but I do not believe you
ever took a vote on that. I could be wrong on that. I mentioned a couple of thoughts.
Ms. Kaye: The motion on the floor, as I remember it, is that we're sending this back to
County Council with no recommendation because the information we received — the
information we requested was not received. Should County Council get that information
and consider this, then these were the conditions that we were going to ask them to
consider. The two that we just voted for and the Planning Department's conditions.
Mr. Hopper: Provided that's clear, then yes, that's fine.
Ms. Kaye: What is unclear?
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Mr. Hopper: I didn't suggest it was. I'm providing that is your basis for voting, and everyone
understands that on the Commission.
Ms. Kaye: Yes. And you know we're cutting this short, and I would like that to be in the
report that we did not finish discussing conditions. Okay, all in favor?
Commission Members: "Aye."
Ms. Kaye: Opposed? Okay, motion carries. (Changed cassette tapes)
It was moved by Commissioner Beverly Zigmond, seconded by
Commissioner Gerald Rabaino to forward the application to County
Council with the comments as discussed.
It was moved by Commissioner Darlene Endrina, seconded by
Commissioner Gerald Rabaino, then
VOTED:

to amend the motion as discussed.

COMMUNICATIONS
1.

Deputy Corporation Counsel submitting a draft of proposed
amendments to Chapter 402, Special Management Area Rules for the
Lanai Planning Commission based on prior discussions at the Lanai
Planning Commission meetings. The intent of the proposed
amendments is to solidify enforcement procedures and add an order to
show cause procedure. (Previously distributed with the June 17, 2009
agenda and discussed briefly at the June 17, 2009 meeting.)
Commission may authorize the Department of Planning to accept
the rules to publish notice of the public hearing for the adoption
of the rules in accordance to HRS 91-3.

Mr. Hopper: Quickly Madame Chair, the rules on the next item —this is only to forward this
on for public hearing — you could take action. Copies of our rule revisions from — we
basically incorporated your rule revisions that you suggested when we brought those rules
before you last month. Copies are available at the front here for anyone who wants them.
Your action could be to basically vote to set these rules for public hearing in the future. Do
that quickly.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. I had a conversation with James. This is really just so we give
permission to publish these rules so we can have public hearing on them.
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Mr. Hopper: You're not adopting the rules now. You're setting them for a future date.
Ms. Kaye: Right. So can I have a motion?
Ms. Zigmond: 1 so move.
Ms. Kaye: Can I have a second?
Mr. Rabaino: Second.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, all in favor?
Commission Members: "Aye."
Ms. Kaye: Okay. Now, Erin?
It was moved by Commissioner Beverly Zigmond, seconded by
Commissioner Gerald Rabaino, then unanimously
VOTED:

to allow the Planning Department to publish a public
hearing notice on the SMA rules.

2. Information Discussion on the Status on the Demolition of the
Old Lanai Senior Center and the Construction of the New Lanai
Senior Center. (E. Wade)
The purpose is to obtain more information and for further discussion.
Ms. Erin Wade: Good evening. My name is Erin Wade. I'm the small town planner. The
Lana'i Senior demolition and reconstruction is my project. I was asked to come and give
you a report on the status of the project. There has been no change since April. At which
ti me, the Mayor sent a letter to Castle & Cooke addressing a few issues that the company
raised regarding the construction of the new Senior Center. I sent to you, or I provided to
you today copies of the formal communications that I have related to the issue. 1 hope that
this clears up some of the questions that you had on this. I do understand that the Mayor's
Office and the company are in discussions about some of the terms of the lease agreement
as well. We are not party to that discussion, and I do not know what the status is of that.
So, really, they don't need to share any of that with us until they're ready to move forward
with a formal project. And it's that way with any developer or any project. That's the status
from the Planning Department's perspective, and I guess I would suggest that if you would
like more in-depth information about the Senior Center to have Housing and Human
Concerns —. We've actually asked them for an update, and they provided you one at the

I.
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last meeting which is there's really no change. And I think the Mayor's Office is very busy
right with labor negotiations and discussions on Oahu so this hasn't been a top priority at
this point.

F.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
1.

Open Lana s i Applications Report.

2.

2009 Hawaii Congress of Planning Officials (HCPO) Conference September 23-25, 2009, Sheraton Waikiki

3.

Agenda items for the August 19, 2009 meeting (Lanai School Cafeteria):
a. MR. MILTON ARAKAWA, AICP, Director of the DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS requesting review and comments on the
proposed Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter 18.04 of the
Maui County Code, pertaining to Subdivision General Provisions.
The proposed bill addresses the issue of consistency.
(RFC 2009/0199) (J. Alueta) (Public Hearing)

Ms. Kaye: Okay. So at this point I suppose we can —. Okay, we've done that, we've done
that, okay we can save the open Lana'i applications report. The letter on
th the conference
was self explanatory. And we can read the agenda items for August 19 . I will just tell the
Commissioners that all of the thank letters to the water workshop presenters has gone out
except for Kepa, and I was waiting to read the minutes of his presentation to do that. If
anybody would like to see that, any of those letters, just let me know. And again, I am
going to be following through on this procedural nightmare that got us here tonight on an
issue that shouldn't have been on the agenda. I intend to put it in writing, and ask the
Planning Department to schedule at a future date a discussion on how we can better
communicate so that we don't have these scheduling errors in the future. Sc that said,
anybody like to add anything else? Otherwise, we will —

G.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: August 19, 2009

H. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hopper: Just quickly — you do have eight minutes — since these last two items were
agenda items, you should probably, even if it's a formality, check for public testimony on
those items.
Ms. Kaye: On the Lana ` i applications report? On the conference?
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Mr. Hopper: No, on the rules and on the Lanai Senior Center.
Ms. Kaye: Oh, that's right. Sorry. Sorry. Okay, any public testimony on either the rules
that were submitted that we have now approved for publication or the status of the
demolition of the Old Lanai Senior Center? I know the one gentleman that wanted to
speak left. Gary, sorry.
Mr. Yokoyanna: I just wanted to mention that I had submitted some concerns I had
concerning the SMA enforcement rules to James Giroux who was the Deputy Corporation
Counsel who offered that. I understand that those comments were referred by him onto
you Madame Chair, and I don't know if it was shared with the rest of the Commissioners,
but I did have some concerns. It's not that the Company opposes the notion of having
enforcement because it should have enforcement. All of the other islands have SMA rules
that have enforcement provisions. It's just that my main concern is one of fairness and
constitutionality. The rules that are proposed by Mr. Giroux calls for penalty which are
10 times the amount that the islands of Molokai, or on Maui, provides, so I think that raises
equal protection issues. Everybody in the same County should be treated the same.
There shouldn't be any reason for having penalties that's 10 times higher on Lana s i than
they are anywhere else. And I think because of that, that if these rules are adopted and
ultimately you try to enforce them, there's a question of whether they're going to be
enforceable because of the violation of the constitution both Hawaii and United States.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, and I'm just going to respond to that really quickly if you're finished Gary?
Mr. Yokoyama: Well, and there are other issues that I raised in my letter, so if you could
read my letter, I basically provided the rationale for it. These suggestions that I made.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, the SMA rules are particular to every island, each island. They're not
Statewide. So if I break an SMA rule and the Company breaks an SMA rules, we would
pay the same penalty. And the penalties, the fee structure, the fine structure, as I
understood in our rules and this can be fleshed out at a later time is what the County is
going for Countywide. So it's not something that's just going to apply for Lana'i. That's
what I've been told, so we'll see as we go forward.
Okay, any other public testimony on those two items? Okay, Planning Department,
anything further?
Ms. Castillo: I move that we adjourn.
Ms. Kaye: Second?
Mr. Rabaino: Second.

,..
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Ms. Kaye: Thank you. I'll see everybody next month on August 19 th at the cafeteria.
There being no further discussion brought forward to the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at approximately 9:28 p.m.
Respectfully transmitted by,

LEILANI A. RAMORAN-QUEMADO
Secretary to Boards and Commissions I
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Proposed Revisions to Title 19:
19.04
Home Based Businesses
19.08 & 19.09
Residential Districts
19.09 B-CT
Business - Country Town Districts
19.16 B-1
Neighborhood Business Districts
19.18 B-2
Community Business Districts
19.20 B-3
Central Business Districts

Dear Mr. Alueta,
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on proposed revisions to County Code Title 19.
It seems that some additional time could be spent to clarify the status of various uses under the
proposed ordinances. Considered collectively, we found the ordinances difficult to understand in
relation to one another. It appeared that similar uses were referred to differently in different chapters,
without any clear explanation as to the distinctions. We have attached a table that indicates our
understanding of the status of various uses under the existing and proposed ordinances, and note
that although this table took some time to compile, to this date we are not fully certain that each case
has been interpreted correctly. Some clarification of the ordinances as a set would therefore be
appreciated.
The Department has concerns about existing as well as proposed Title 19 provisions in regard to
system adequacy. The existing and proposed code seems to allow for many "commercialized
residential" uses in residential districts where fire protection is often inadequate. The proposed title
revisions also seem to allow for additional permitted uses in community business and central
business districts.
While we have no objections to the uses themselves, we do have concern that infrastructure be
adequate for the safety of consumers, structures and operations, or at the very least meet
requirements for residential areas.
Concerns arise in particular when a given use could add to water system burden in one of four ways:
1) Added safety risk or added likelihood of fire, or added risk of backflow or aquifer contamination
2)
Added liability risk
3)
Increased domestic or peak demand
4)
Additional financial burden to systems without compensation
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Safety, Fire or Water Quality Risk
Proposed uses involving welding, kilns, soldering, ovens, open fires, or use of chemicals that could
cause water quality, backflow or contamination problems should not be permitted without
certification of system adequacy and backfiow prevention.
Liability Risk
Uses such as day care and elderly care may not pose a risk of additional fire hazard, chemical
contamination or backflow. However, they do create an increased risk of exposure to liability.
Should a fire occur, children and senior citizens may be less able to evacuate in a rapid and orderly
fashion. Such operations do increase both the business owner's and the County's exposure to
li ability should a worst case situation occur. Such facilities should not be certified without meeting
proper safety standards.
Increased Domestic or Peak Demands
Uses such as bakeries, catering, food preparation and others can cause additional demand on the
system. These may be individually insignificant, but cumulatively they can add to an already underfunded and, in some locations, substandard situation.
Uncompensated Financial Burden
Consider the images shown below.

Areas shown in red indicate that the water system in these
locations is substandard even for residential use, whereas
areas shown in red, yellow or even aqua may be substandard
for commercial use.
As you can see, even in many business or commercial district areas, water infrastructure is not
adequate for business zoning. Where a building permit or subdivision is involved, the Department
of Water Supply has an opportunity to ensure that infrastructure is adequate.
However, where existing buildings were either constructed as homes exempted from fire protection
requirements due to first and second dwelling exemptions, or pre-date the rules - converting these
structures to business uses, can exacerbate the problem of system inadequacy. Adding to unfunded infrastructure burden only makes this situation worse. In turn, this deteriorates service to
existing customers.
2
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There is a historical context in which systems developed initially for irrigation of fields, now serve
communities of large residences; or systems developed for a few small homes are now serving
what have become commercial centers. Three fundamental causes of this widespread
inadequacy are: 1) the first and second dwelling exemption, which enables increasing residential
burden on inadequate systems; 2) the fact that there is no opportunity to mandate requirements at
change in zoning other than conditions of discretionary approval, and 3) the fact that there is no
opportunity to mandate requirements at special use other than conditions of discretionary
approval. Intensified zoning issued after a given system exists can render entire areas substandard for zoning with one decision.
Both the rules of the Department and its philosophy have been to require improvements necessary
to prevent deterioration of service to existing customers. Lacking a mechanism to insure that
system standards are met for such a large range of uses inevitably means that the Department is
chronically short of adequate funding to maintain, replace and improve system elements as
necessary to serve the public needs.
Adding to the list of uses permitted without opportunity for infrastructure review and improvement
only exacerbates this situation. A similar concern arises in cases where uses of fuels, paints,
glazes or other chemicals could be approved without adequate review for pollution prevention.
Recommendation
We would recommend at least some review of any use that meets one of the four criteria specified
above. Even if an expedited review process is desired, we would recommend that it be based
upon demonstration that the following conditions have been met.
1.

2.

3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Verification that water infrastructure is able to meet or exceed all applicable standards for fire
protection, irrigation and domestic service, as certified by a licensed engineer or architect
with submittal of fire flow, domestic and irrigation calculations prepared and stamped by a
li censed engineer or architect.
Sumbittal of a map identifying:
a. location of property, structures, and proposed uses within the property
b. locations of hydrants and or standpipes in the vicinity of the property.
c. location of approved backflow prevention devices, along with make, model, installation
and approval dates. If none exists, plans must be submitted for approval and verification
that installation and approval have been completed.
Certification that sprinklers have been installed, inspected and found operational according to
applicable standards of the Department of Fire and Public Safety.
Verification that smoke detectors have been provided
Verification that manual extinguishing equipment has been installed in accordance with
NFPA 10 Standards for the Installation of Portable Fire Extinguishers, or other standard as
set by the Maui County Fire Department.
Verification of liability insurance coverage where applicable due to risk or liability that could
result from the use.
Verification that all structures on the property have been fitted with low flow fixtures.
Applicants should check with the Department of Water Supply to see which fixtures are
available or appropriate to the use.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our Water Resources and Planning
Division at 244-8550.
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Sincerely,

1—

.

Jeffrey K. Eng, Director
attachment:
Table Summarizing Impacts of Proposed Ordinances

4

Kr: P=Perillitted 4proposed & present}
Permitted NIA= Not Applicable
!N=Not
.
A Pertnitted Accessory
S=Permitted Special Use
PiaNewly Permitted
AI.Newly Permitted Accessory
S1=Newly Permitted Special Use
N1=Newly Removed

Res
19.08

Neigh
Business
19.16 B-1

8-CT
19.15

Community
Business
19.18 8-2

Central
Business
19.20 B-3

Comment

Etalietvorition changed

Chapter 19,09 is Repealed

P1

Use-Chapter. 19.16.040 B-I
& 19.18.040 13-2 Special Uses
_
Amusement & Recreation, in Enclosed Bldsis

Animal Hospitals

N/A

N/A
—
axe

N/A
-

N

N

_

***

N/A

I

P

1 P1Similar)*

P

Language Removed. Permitted under "Gen, Merchandising"

P

PI
N UN

NUN

Auto Service Station tthio.initii Repair
Auto Upholstery Shop
Baseball/Football Stadiums; Other Sports -

NI

P1

In Enclosed Bldgs: No Tire Rebuilding/Battery Mfg. {13-2); - Automobile services- means
a facility providing fueling, greasing, lubrication and c leaning services for vehicles.
Additional services may include, but arc not limited to, minor engine repair, such as
replacement of spark plugs. batteries and tires: minor repair of engine parts such as fuel
pumps, oil pumps and lines, belts, carburetors, brakes, mufflers, and emergency wiring.
radiator cleaning and flushing; towing: safety inspections; and motor adjustments not
involving repair of head or crankcase. Services not included are tire recapping and
regrooving; body work, -such as straightenin .g of frames or body parts: steam.cleaning;
welding; painting; and storage of automobiles not in operating-condition,
W/no Repair, Operated as Adjunct (8-1)

NUN

—

Not Permitted ia B.-30A Noted
Permitted under 'General Office (13-2/B73)

S

vic
)ay Care rete Wiles:

I

P

P

......

All Work Done in Enclosed Bldg/With Comm. Approval (B-CT): Vehicle Steam
Cleaning, Painting Removed from Permitted (B-3)

Language Removed, but Permitted under Personal .& Business Service (B-2/B-3)

Nt/P

S

OT

P1

—

Bath Houses, Commercialaurkish incl. Masseurs

-

Section Reserved & Specifically Left Blank at this Time in B-I. & 8-2.

Nl/P
—

Auto Services/Repair In Eric-foxed Bielgr or Garages

IDy Cr-Other like facilities located in private homes used for child
care services
serving ># defined
in Sect 19.08030H
.
-

*** -

P

1111

N;

S/A

Chapter 19.09 consolidated with 19.08. Zero Lot Line, R-0, included w/R-1, R-2, R-3.;

Except on Molokai (BCT); Language Removed. Permitted under "Personal 8L Business
Services" (13-21B-3); *Chapter 19.160. Other similar retail businesses or service
establishments which supply . commodities perform services primarily for residents of
the surtouuding neighborhood; provided, hOwever, such uses shall be approved by the
commission as conforming to the intent of this title.

PS'anYtiv

oneer Establishments

Day Care Homes, Day Care Cntres,
es, Babysitring Services/Child Care Homes. Adult
Homes/Adult or Multi Generational Day Care Services

-

P

N

Auto - Vehicle Bodywork, Frame or Body Parts Straightening,
Welding, Vehicle (NonOperating) Storage/Tire

NIA

I

P

,

N/A
-

1

P

P

P

N/A

N/A

1

N

N/A

Facilities Covers ALL (Adult & Children) Dayeare-JA; # of Clients Subject to Lot Size
in Accessory Use: Sect. 19,0803011 - <7500sf. 6 Clients; 7500-9999sf. I Clients:
>9999sf, 12 Clients. Serving > # Permitted in Accessory Use May be Permitted under
Special Uses. with Commission Approval (Res); Except on Molokai .(BCT).: Change
from daycare centers& nurseries to facilines(13-1 JA Made Note that Daycare is Not
Permitted in 13-3
rect 19,08030H - Subject- to Lot Size, See Above

